
WIOA is an Equal Opportunity Program.  Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals 
with disabilities.  City of Alexandria and Arlington County Governments are Equal Opportunity Employers. 

Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workforce Council 
Quarterly Meeting  

Agenda 

June 22, 2023 
8:30 am to 9:30 am 

Virtual Meeting 
Click here to join the meeting 

Or call in (audio only): 
+1 347-973-6905, Access Code: 778158984#

Attend In-Person (Optional) 
Arlington Department of Human Services 

2100 Washington Blvd., LL AUD 
Arlington, VA 22204 

Welcome Message 

Public Comment Period 

     Stacey Butler 

David Remick 

• 2 minutes per public comment

Executive Director’s Report & Consent Agenda David Remick 

• RWC Chair Election in September

Regional Labor Market Update 

Regional Workforce Council's 2024 Legislative Positions 

Council Member Updates 

Adjourn     

Marisa Lemma 

All 

All 

Stacey Butler 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 
Meeting Date Time Location 

Executive Committee Meeting September 8, 2023 8:30am – 9:30am In-Person 

Regional Workforce Council Meeting September 21, 2023 8:30am – 9:30am In-Person 

One-Stop Operations Committee Meeting September 21, 2023 9:30am – 10:30am In-Person 

Executive Committee Meeting December 1, 2023 8:30am – 9:30am Virtual 

Regional Workforce Council Meeting December 14, 2023 8:30am – 9:30am Virtual 

One-Stop Operations Committee Meeting December 14, 2023 9:30am – 10:30am Virtual 

Executive Committee Meeting March 1, 2024 8:30am – 9:30am In-Person 

Regional Workforce Council Meeting March 21, 2024 8:30am – 9:30am In-Person 

One-Stop Operations Committee Meeting March 21, 2024 9:30am – 10:30am In-Person 

Executive Committee Meeting June 7, 2024 8:30am – 9:30am Virtual 

Regional Workforce Council Meeting June 20, 2024 8:30am – 9:30am Virtual 

One-Stop Operations Committee Meeting June 20, 2024 9:30am – 10:30am Virtual 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZmNmNGNlYjAtODgwOS00OGNlLTkyNzctNTVjZWM3ODc4Mjdi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2280354804-1fdf-428e-9f5f-5091e994cf54%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2280b3f6f4-ba71-4d50-a175-6cdca9b1883a%22%7d


Consent Agenda Notes 

• April 20, 2023 Meeting Minutes – Recommendation: Approval

• June 9, 2023 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes – Recommendation: Approval

• One-Stop Operator Quarterly Report – For Your Information Only

• Incumbent Worker Application: InfoLock is requesting $932.97 in WIOA Dislocated Worker funding 
to improve the management skills of one FTE. InfoLock participates in an in-demand industry

(technology).  The training will help both the employee receiving the training and the employer 
become more competitive, as well as help retain its workforce. This is the third InfoLock application 
of CY23. – Recommendation: Approval

• Additions to Eligible Training Provider List: La Cocina/Kitchen of Purpose would like to add their 
Restaurant Management 101 and Baking Training Programs to their services offered through 

Virginia’s WIOA Eligible Training Provider List.  Their applications are complete and provides 

evidence that basic professionalism skills are incorporated into their curricula.  Additionally, The 

Turn Around Place would like to add their ServSafe Food Protection Manager Certification Training 

Program to Virginia’s WIOA Eligible Training Provider List.  Their application is complete and provides 

evidence that basic professionalism skills are incorporated into their curricula.  – Recommendation: 

Approval

• ETPL Renewals: Active training providers currently listed on the WIOA Eligible Training Provider List 
under Alexandria/Arlington are required to be reviewed for performance annually.  These providers 
have achieved the required performance level requirements and should remain on the Eligible 
Training Provider List for another fiscal year. – Recommendation: Approval

• Youth Services Waiver: This waiver request is identical to the request made in FY23 which will allow 
our two American Job Centers to implement WIOA Youth Services through their agencies.  Typically, 
workforce boards procure vendors to perform WIOA Youth Services.  Receiving a waiver would allow 
the Council to bypass this requirement. – Recommendation: Approval



Consent Agenda Begins 



April 20, 2023 Meeting Minutes 



 
 

MEETING MINUTES OF THE HYBRID  
ALEXANDRIA/ARLINGTON REGIONAL WORKFORCE COUNCIL 

 
April 20, 2023 

 
The ALEXANDRIA/ARLINGTON REGIONAL WORKFORCE COUNCIL convened its meeting hybrid at 
8:30am on April 20, 2023. 
 
ATTENDANCE  
 

Nelson   Aguilar Present-Hybrid 

Kate Bates Present-Hybrid 

Lisa  Bauer Present-Hybrid 

Joel Bernstein Present-Hybrid 

Maurice  Blue Absent 

Patrick Brennan Present-Hybrid 

Karen    Brown Present-Hybrid 

Dottie Brown Absent 

John  Burczak Absent 

Stacey  Butler Present-Hybrid 

Dennis  Desmond Present-Hybrid 

James Egenrieder Present-Hybrid 

John Gallagher  Absent 

Lesa  Gilbert Proxy to K. Ashmore 

Daniel Gomez 

Proxy Provided To 
Chair 

Annette  Haggray Absent 

Ellen  Harpel Present-Hybrid 

Tricia Jacobs Present-Hybrid 

William Lopez Present-Hybrid 

Marian  Marquez  Present-Hybrid 

Kris Martini Absent 

Collins  Marshall  Absent 

Erik Pages Present-Hybrid 

Kiersten  Portlock Absent 

Sean Steele Absent 

Brian Stout Absent 

G. Tyler  Tenbrink Present-Hybrid 

Fernando  Torrez Present-Hybrid 

Crystal  Thrower Present-Hybrid 

Monica  West Absent 



Elizabeth   Yoder Present-Hybrid 

 
STAFF    David Remick 
 

 
MOTIONS & ACTIONS/VOTES 
 
No individuals provided public comment. 
 
April 20, 2023 Regional Workforce Council Consent Agenda was approved. 
 

• The Council unanimously supported the motion 17-0.  
 
Meeting adjourned at 9:30am. 



 

 

 

 

 

June 9, 2023 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 

  



 
 

MEETING MINUTES OF THE HYBRID  
ALEXANDRIA/ARLINGTON REGIONAL WORKFORCE COUNCIL’S 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

June 9, 2023 
 

The ALEXANDRIA/ARLINGTON REGIONAL WORKFORCE COUNCIL convened its meeting at 8:32am on 
June 9, 2023. 
 
ATTENDANCE  
 

Meeting Type (Hybrid/Virtual--Dropdown) Virtual 

Shekera Alvarado Present-Virtual 

Lisa Bauer Absent-Excused 

Stacey Butler Present-Virtual 

Dennis Desmond Present-Virtual 

Ellen Harpel Present- Virtual 

Erik Pages Absent-Excused 

 
STAFF    Alamelu Dev (Virtual), David Remick (In-Person) 
 

 
MOTIONS & ACTIONS/VOTES 
 
June 9, 2023 Regional Workforce Council Meeting Packet was reviewed and approved. 
 

• The Executive Committee unanimously supported the motion 4-0.  
 
Meeting adjourned at 9:05am. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

One-Stop Operator Quarterly Report 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Period (PY2022 - July 2022 to June 2023)
Data measure WDC AEC Total WDC AEC Total

1 Career Services customer satisfaction results 90% annual data n/a 90%
annual 
data 

n/a

2
Business Services satisfaction results 100% annual data n/a 100%

annual 
data 

n/a

3 Businesses served  
4 Total One-Stop Center Visitors (duplicated) 975 195 1170 2265 462 2727
5 Total One-Stop Center Visitors (unduplicated) 848 106 954 1466 248 1714

6 Total calls to center 623 834 1457 1044 1584 2628
7 New WIOA Title I Adult Participants 14 10 24 39 17 56

8
New WIOA Title I Dislocated Workers 
Participants 

0 3
3

3 7
10

9 New WIOA Title I Youth Participants 6 n/a 6 12 n/a 12
10 Total New participants 20 13 33 54 24 78
11 Active WIOA Title 1 Adult Participants 54 16 70 68 26 94

12
Active WIOA Title I Dislocated Workers 
Participants 

9 7
16

12 9
21

13 Active WIOA Title I Youth Participants 13 n/a 13 19 n/a 19
14 Total Active participants 76 23 99 99 35 134

Data Source:

Measures #1 to #6 - Respective One-Stop Centers

Measures #7 to 14 - AARWC Data Administrator

Measure #6 - includes client requests on benefits information

Period (PY2022 - July 2022 to June 2023)

WIOA Title 1 Performance Items WDC AEC  Regional Total 
Adults

1(a) Employment 2nd Quarter after Exit (#) 22/31 19/25 41/56

1(b) Employment 2nd Quarter after Exit (%) 71% 76% 74% 79.0%

2(a) Employment 4th Quarter after Exit (#) 20/25 17/26 37/51

2(b) Employment 4th Quarter after Exit (%) 80% 65.4% 73% 78.2%

3(a) Credential Attainment Rate (#) 10/12 10/21 20/33

3(b) Credential Attainment Rate (%) 83.3% 47.6% 60.6% 75.0%

4 Median Earnings 2nd Quarter after Exit $7,640 $6,100 

5(a) Measurable Skill Gains (#) 27/40 7/16 34/56

5(b) Measurable Skill Gains (%) 67.5% 43.7% 60.7% 85.3%

Dislocated Workers

6(a) Employment 2nd Quarter after Exit (#) 6/8 3/3 9/11

6(b) Employment 2nd Quarter after Exit (%) 75% 100% 81.8% 85.4%

7(a) Employment 4th Quarter after Exit (#) 14/17 6/6 20/23

7(b)  Employment 4th Quarter after Exit (%) 82.3% 100% 86.9% 82.5%

8(a) Credential Attainment Rate (#) 6/11 1/4 7/15

8(b) Credential Attainment Rate (%) 54.6% 25% 47% 70.0%

8 Median Earnings 2nd Quarter after Exit $14,674 $8,900 

10(a) Measurable Skill Gains (#) 6/9 3/6 9/15

10(b) Measurable Skill Gains (%) 66.6% 50.0% 60.7% 69.2%

Youth

11(a) Employment 2nd Quarter after Exit (#) 6/8 n/a 6/8

11(b) Employment 2nd Quarter after Exit (%) 75% n/a 75% 75.3%

12(a) Employment 4th Quarter after Exit (#) 1/2 n/a 1/2

12(b) Employment 4th Quarter after Exit (%) 50% n/a 50% 80.30%

13(a) Credential Attainment Rate (#) 0 0 0

13(b) Credential Attainment Rate (%) 0% 0% 0% 68.5%

14 Median Earnings 2nd Quarter after Exit supressed n<6 $3,250 
15(a) Measurable Skill Gains (#) 3/4 n/a 3/4

15(b) Measurable Skill Gains (%) 75% n/a 75% 80.5%

Note:

Table 2 Data Source: AARWC Data Administrator

Measures #4 , #8, #12 - information to be provided by VCCS.

Table 1  
S.No. 

Q3 PY 22 (Jan-Mar 2023) 

PY 22 - Q1-Q2-Q3

PY 22 - YTD

annual data annual data 

PY22 
Goals

Table 2  
S.No. 



 

 

Incumbent Worker Application 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

Incumbent Worker Training Program 
 
Local Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) funds can be made available through a process 
designed to assist Alexandria City and Arlington County businesses, which could include a single firm or a 
group of firms that share similar workforce needs, using a sector strategy approach to meet the skills 
training needs of their incumbent workforce. 
 
Employer Eligibility  

• Private for profit or non-profit businesses operating in Virginia for entire twelve-month period 
prior to application date; 

• Current on all Virginia tax obligations; 

• Proposing training for employees in a Virginia facility; 

• Demonstration of linkages of the training activity to demand occupations and/or regionally 
targeted industries;  

• The positive relationship of the training to the competitiveness of a participant and the employer;  

• The relative wage and benefit levels of those employees (pre-training and anticipated upon 
completion of the training);  

• The potential state, regional, and local economic impact, if any, of the training project.  

• A non-eligible employer is a business with a history of failing to provide WIOA participants with 
continued employment or/and a recently relocated business that has resulted in employee 
separations. 

 
Incumbent Worker Employee Eligibility 
All employees participating in incumbent worker training must meet the eligibility below. An incumbent 
worker is: 

• At least 18 years of age; 

• A citizen of the United States or a non-citizen whose status permits employment in the United 
States; 

• Males born on or after January 1, 1960 must register with the selective service system within 30 
days after their 18th birthday or at least before they reach the age of 26; 

• Must be a full-time employee of the participating employer for at least 6 months; 

• Needs skills upgrading or retraining, completion of GED or High School Degree, basic skills 
upgrade, to retain or be successful in current employment; 

• An employee to be trained that works at a facility located in Virginia or working for a staffing 
agency and placed at a Virginia facility. 

 
Grant Availability 
Applications will be accepted as funds become available.  All applications will be approved during 
quarterly Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workforce Council Meetings.  Employers participating in the 
program are required to pay for a share of the training cost. The employer’s share shall not be less than:  

• 10 percent of the cost, for employers with not more than 50 employees;  

• 25 percent of the cost, for employers with more than 50 employees but not more than 100 
employees; and  

• 50 percent of the cost, for employers with more than 100 employees.  
 



 
 

Process  
 Employer completes Incumbent Worker Application, including quote for services from Northern 

Virginia Community College or other training provider, Employee Participation Spreadsheet, W-9 
Form, and Supplier Form.   The employer must also provide a copy of their business license, DUNS 
number, and copies of the participating employees’ Driver’s License, Social Security Card, and 
Selective Service Card.  A copy of an employee’s I-9 Form can be used as a substitute for their 
Social Security Card and Driver’s License.  All completed forms and documents should be 
submitted to dremick@arlingtonva.us.  

 Applications are then presented during quarterly Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workforce 
Council Meetings for review and approval.   

 Upon approval, a contract and purchase order will be provided to the employer for signature.  
Once signed, the employer may enter into agreement with the training provider for the training 
services.  The employer pays 100% of the cost of the training services.  All training includes course 
work, course materials, and credential testing. 

 Once the employees have received their certifications, the employer can submit the invoice for 
reimbursement for a portion of the actual training expenses (50% - 90%) to 
dremick@arlingtonva.us.   The invoice must reference the contract and purchase order as well as 
include copies of the employees’ certification.  Please note, the Council will not reimburse 
employers for employees who do not complete the training and/or fail to pass the certification 
test. 

 Employer will be reimbursed 30 days after final paperwork is successfully submitted. 
 The Council will check-in with employer every quarter for a year after the employees earn their 

certifications to determine if they a) are still employed with the company, b) have been promoted, 
and c) have earned a raise.   

  



Incumbent Worker Training Program 

Funding Application 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
Please check the industry that your company falls under: 

Healthcare 

Manufacturing 

Construction/Trades 

Transportation & Warehousing 

Financial Services 

Food & Beverage Manufacturing 

Life Sciences 

Information Technology 

Other: __________________________ 

Company Name: ___________________________________________________________________ 

Physical Address: ___________________________________________________________________ 

City: _________________________ State: _____ Zip: _____________ 

County: 
 City of Alexandria  Arlington County 
 Other: __________________________________ 

Mailing Address: 
(if different) 

___________________________________________________________________ 

City: _________________________ State: _____ Zip: _____________ 

Parent or Corporate Name (if applicable – 
as listed on IRS W-9 Form): 

________________________________________________ 

Address ___________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Company Contact: ________________________ Title: _______________________________ 

Phone: ________________________ Email: _______________________________ 

Federal I.D. Number: ___________________ Date Established: ___________________ 

Number of Full-Time 
Workers: 

___________________ 
Number of Part-
Time Workers: 

___________________ 

X

Infolock

2900 S Quincy Street, Suite 330

Arlington VA 22206

X

Jill Speisman Director, HR

202-745-3372 jspeisman@infolock.com

73-1724401 2005

35



Tax Status of Business: 
 For-Profit  Not-For-Profit (Designation) 
 Other: ___________________________________________ 

Legal Structure of Business: 
 Sole Proprietor  Partnership  
 Limited Liability Company  Corporation 

Is your company current on all Federal, State of Virginia, 
County, City and Local Tax Obligations?   Yes    No 

Is your company receiving and/or applying for other 
public training funds?   Yes    No 

If yes, explain: _________________________________________________________

Does your company have an equal opportunity/non-
discrimination policy in place?   Yes    No 

Is your company subject to a collective bargaining 
agreement? 

  Yes            No

If yes, and if union represented employees will be participating in the training activities of this program, it is 
required that consent be obtained from the representing union to collect the eligibility data from the employees 
PRIOR to funding approval. 

This company is (check all 
applicable): 

 Native-American Owned  Asian-American Owned 
 African-American Owned  Woman Owned 
 Hispanic-American Owned  

Please provide a brief description of your business, product(s), and/or service(s): 

NEEDS IDENTIFICATION 
Indicate which challenge(s) your company/organization is currently facing that potential training would address. 

(Check all that apply; at least one must be identified for funding consideration) 

Declining sales 

Supply chain issues 

Adverse industry market trends 

Changes in management behavior or ownership 

Phasing out certain functions, introducing new functions/lines that require worker retraining 

Required skill changes that would otherwise result in downsizing and layoffs if not addressed 

New technology and/or equipment implementation that increase economic competitiveness 

Creation of new employment opportunities that require advance skills and knowledge 

Other: __________________________ 

X

X

X

X

X

Infolock provides consulting and advisory services to help businesses secure and manage their data. 

X

Receiving IWT funds for other employees



Please describe the challenges that would be addressed by the proposed training. 

How will this training make the employees more competitive in this economy and/or retain their employment? 

How will this training make your company/organization more competitive in this economy? 

What is the potential for wage increases at the completion of training and/or within one year of training? 

TRAINING INFORMATION 
Please describe the training needed for your employees. 

PLEASE ATTACH QUOTE SHEET DETAILING REQUESTED TRAINING PROGRAM 

Provider Name: __________________________________________________________________ 

Provider Status: 
 Public Training Institution  Private Training Institution 
 Company Instructor   Community College 

Provider Contact: __________________________________________________________________ 

Physical Address: __________________________________________________________________ 

City: ______________________________ State: _______ Zip: ________

Customers are looking to Infolock to have high technical abilities and this training helps meet and exceed 
our customer expectations and requirements for technical expertise

By obtaining this certification, our employees becomes more valuable to the organization by being a 
customer-facing resource who can participate in sales cycles and secure more business for the 
organization. 

It allows us to beeven more valuable to our customers by being able to show our depth of knowledge and skills

High potential for a wage increase within one year of training.

ISACA

X

847-253-1545

1700 E. Golf Rd Suite 400

Schaumburg IL 60173



Curriculum Name: __________________________________________________________________ 

Total Training 
Hours: 

__________________________________________________________________ 

Proposed Training 
Start Date: 

____________________ 
Anticipated Training 
End Date: 

_________________________ 

# of Employees 
to be Trained: 

__________________________________________________________________ 

Training will be 
delivered: 

 On-site at the Business   At the Training Institution 
 At a Remote Location   Other: ___________________________________ 

Will employees be paid for the time they attend training?   Yes    No 

Is this training for current employees or new employees?   Current   New 

Will employees receive an industry recognized credential at the end of training?   Yes    No 

FUNDING REQUEST 
This section must be completed to show use of proposed training funds. 

Tuition Costs: $ __________________ 

Textbooks: $ __________________ 

Certification Fees: $ __________________ 

TOTAL COST $ __________________ 

SHARE OF COST PROVIDED BY WIOA $ __________________ 

SIGNATURE AND CERTIFICATION 
By my signature, I verify the information in this application is accurate to the best of my knowledge and I have the 

authority to submit this application on behalf of the named employer.  

Signature: _______________________________________ Date: _________________________ 

Printed Name: ___________________________________________________________________________ 

Email Address: ___________________________________________________________________________ 

Phone Number: ___________________________________________________________________________

Certified Information Security Manager

X

X

X

X

1

411.64

625

1,036.64

932.97

03/09/2023

Jill Speisman

jspeisman@infolock.com

202-745-3372

60

01/05/2023 02/20/2023



Additions to Eligible Training Provider List 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



1  

 
 

Training Program Application 
 

1. Training Organization 
LA COCINA VA (DBA KITCHEN OF PURPOSE) 

2. Contact Person – Name & Title 
Daniela Hurtado – Director of Programs & Operations 

3. Training Program or stand-alone course name 
Restaurant Management 101 Training Program (RM101) 

4. Program or course description 
The Restaurant Management 101 Training Program targets low-income individuals working in the food and 
hospitality industry and/or looking to join the restaurant workforce.  The training includes workshops that 
cover the basic principles of managing a food establishment. Food costing, logistics, inventory, and Job 
Readiness skills are some of the components of the training. These essential components enable members 
to build skills, knowledge, and experiences so that they may confidently apply to jobs and efficiently 
perform at them.  
 

5. Year Program Established 
2023 

6. Total Credit or 
Curriculum 
Hours 
48 hours 

7. Number of 
training weeks 
or hours 
6 weeks 

8. Minimum 
Class Size 
8 

9. Is curriculum certified by an accrediting agency or similar national standardization program: 

Yes (if yes specify)  No  

10. Description of training and skills to be obtained – Attach training program description, include an outline of 
what is covered in the program and what skills are to be obtained. 

Document has been attached to this application. 
 

11. Which in-demand industry sectors and occupations best fit with the training program; and the average wage 
for the primary target occupation for which the training prepares the individual, as published by the Virginia 
Employment Commission, for the local area. If the in-demand sectors & occupation differ from what is 
defined by the region, please provide LMI Information to support the sector & occupation. 
 

4450A1 Food and Beverage Stores 
119051 Food Service Managers 
2020 DC-VA-MD-WV Metropolitan Statistical Area  
Entry Wage: $76,851.69 
Average Wage: $80,219.45 
Median Wage: $80,128.43 
Experienced Wage: $81,908.38 
 

12. Does training lead to an industry recognized credential, diploma, license, or degree? If yes, indicate which. 
 

Yes –  
1. Food Management Certification by the National Restaurant Association,   



2  

2. Alcohol Management Certification by TiPS,  
3. Food Allergens Management Certification by MenuTrinfo 
 
No 

13. Is this a stackable credential, part of a sequence to move an individual along a career pathway or up a career 
ladder?  

Yes - Graduates from the RM101 training program can join the culinary training program, baking training 
program, front of the house training and/or the small business incubator program to continue their 
education.  

No  

14. Was this training developed in partnership with a business? Yes No 
 

If yes, Name of Business(s): 
 

15. List Businesses that support this training program:  
The following businesses are some of our employer partners that support our training program through 
internship and employment opportunities for the training participants and graduates.  

- Hilton Hotels, MGM National Harbor, Founding Farmers Restaurant Group, Woodmont Country Club, Lost 
Dog Café, The Café by Kitchen of Purpose, The Watergate Hotel, Chef Geoff Restaurant Group, Jose 
Andres Group Restaurants, Hyatt Hotels, Main Event Catering, Lebanese Taberna, Eddie’s Deli.  



3  

 
 

16. Describe how you will ensure access to training services throughout the state, including rural 
areas and through the use of technology: 

The RM101 training program offers access to Wi-Fi, laptops, and printers to use on site at no charge for all 
program participants. For those that cannot attend in-person classes, virtual sessions can be accommodated.  

17. Describe how you will work with the local board to serve individuals with barriers, including 
individuals with disabilities: 

La Cocina VA (DBA Kitchen of Purpose) has signed a contract with the Virginia Department of Social Services 
committing to train TANF recipients interested in the pursuing training opportunities with us and to support their 
job search and placement upon program completion.  
Through partnerships with local employers, adult education, and human services agencies along with local 
nonprofit organizations, La Cocina VA will work to identify and reach its target audience. La Cocina VA relies on 
its partnerships to jointly provide assistance and resources to the program participants.  
La Cocina VA offers individual counseling sessions to all its participants as well as connection to social services to 
all participants that need them.  
The facilities are designed to allow access to handicapped clients. 

 

Program Cost 
18. Registration/Pre-screening/Admissions Fees $300.00 

19. Tuition (check all items included in Tuition) $4,000.00 

Books $250.00 
Required Supplies (Tools, uniforms, etc.) $2,000.00 

Testing/Exam Cost $500.00 

Licensure/Certification Cost(s) $500.00 

Other Required Fees $ 450.00 
20. Total Cost to Complete Curriculum/Course $8,000.00 

 

Criteria for Admission 

21. Describe the prerequisites or skills and knowledge required prior to the commencement of training: 
21 years old or older 
Low Income (verification required) 
Resident of DC, Maryland, or Virginia 
Able to speak, write and comprehend English, Spanish or both languages. 
Currently underemployed in the restaurant industry aspiring to obtain a job in the front of the house 
department, or unemployed looking to obtain a job in the restaurant industry as a front of the house 
employee.  
22. Is a High School Diploma or GED required: Yes No 

 



 
 

918 S Lincoln St. Arlington VA 22204 | 703-596-1557 | kitchenofpurpose.org |  Fb • Kitchen of Purpose | Twt • Kitchen of Purpose 

 

 10. Description of training and skills to be obtained 

RESTAURANT MANAGEMENT 101 TRAINING PROGRAM 

1. Program Purpose 

The Restaurant Management 101 Training Program (RM101) has the purpose of providing 

targeted populations, low-income unemployed or underemployed residents of the Washington 

DC Metro area, who are interested in obtaining a management position in the restaurant 

industry, interested in improving their current skills on the field, or switching from a current 

position in the industry to a higher-ranking position.  

Our 6-week training curriculum spans 6 different modules providing participants with the 

opportunity to learn and practice the key skills and responsibilities of each front of the house 

position. Additional credentials including, ServSafe Food Manager and TiPS certifications ensure 

a higher level of education, preparedness, and employability.  

 

2. Program History 

The Restaurant Management Training Program (RM101) was created in 2023 in response to the 

public and industry demand for skilled restaurant supervisors.  

 

3. Program Objectives 

The following are brief descriptions of the RM101 objectives. 

 

a. Outreach  

• Source low-income, underemployed, or unemployed candidates that have a genuine 

interest in improving their management skills within the food industry and are facing 

barriers towards achieving this goal due to a lack of resources towards education and 

training. 

• Identify candidates by partaking in information sessions, community events, social 

media advertising, and relationship building in the Washington DC Metropolitan area.  

• Recruit and enroll 8 participants per cohort. 

• Concurrent with the identification of program candidates, we strive to engage with 

potential and current partner organizations to gain more applicants and awareness 

about the program as well. 

• Identify new employer partners in the area and maintain an active relationship with 

current partners.  

https://www.lacocinava.org/
http://www.facebook.com/lacocinava
https://twitter.com/LACOCINAVA


 
 

918 S Lincoln St. Arlington VA 22204 | 703-596-1557 | kitchenofpurpose.org |  Fb • Kitchen of Purpose | Twt • Kitchen of Purpose 

 

b. Recruitment and Assessment 

• Onboard eligible candidates by maintaining communications as they submit their 

applications. 

• Schedule interview assessment with each candidate to determine their eligibility to 

access the program. 

c. Intake 

• Enroll participants on an ongoing basis to secure their spot in the cohort. 

• Collect participants’ documentation and record the pertinent data to produce 

reports. 

• Gather signed forms and agreements and help the participants understand their 

responsibilities and commitment during the training program. 

d. Training 

• Teach workshops following Kitchen of Purpose’s Restaurant Management 101 

Training Program’s curriculum. 

• Provide hands-on training to allow the participants to practice their new skills. 

• Facilitate food management, alcohol handling, and food allergens training to help the 

participants obtain the pertinent certifications.  

• Facilitate life-skills and professional development workshops. 

• Assess the participants training progress and program completion based on 

attendance, participation, and quiz scores. 

e. Job Placement 

• Assess the participants’ employment goals. 

• Provide guidance and assistance during job applications. 

• Match and recommend participants to potential jobs. 

f. Impact Measurement 

• Report program indicators for monitoring and evaluation purposes. 

• Assess outcomes and identify areas of improvement. 

• Some indicators: 

i. Program completion rate 

ii. Job placement rate 

iii. Average wage 

iv. Job retention rate 

 

 

 

https://www.lacocinava.org/
http://www.facebook.com/lacocinava
https://twitter.com/LACOCINAVA


 
 

918 S Lincoln St. Arlington VA 22204 | 703-596-1557 | kitchenofpurpose.org |  Fb • Kitchen of Purpose | Twt • Kitchen of Purpose 

 

4. Training Outline 

The Front of the House training takes place at the Kitchen of Purpose facilities. The course lasts 

six weeks and classes are two times per week, four hours per training day. The total of training 

hours is 48 hours.  

a. Day One: Introduction to the Front & Back of the House, Staff and Responsibilities of 

Front & Back of the House Staff, Training & Requirements 

b. Day Two: Front & Back of the House II 

c. Day Three: Job Readiness – resume writing 

d. Day Four: Job Readiness – mock interviews 

e. Day Five: Introduction to Operations, Operational Costs, and Cost Management 

f. Day Six: Cost Management II 

g. Day Seven: Catering Events & Banquets 

h. Day Eight: Marketing 

i. Day Nine: TiPS Course & Examination 

j. Day Ten: AllerTrain Course & Examination 

k. Day Eleven: ServSafe Course 

l. Day Twelve: ServSafe Review & Examination 

 

5. Certifications 

a. ServSafe Food Manager Certification 

b. TiPS Alcohol Training Certification 

c. AllerTrain Food Allergens Management Certification 

d. Kitchen of Purpose’s Certificate of Program Completion 

 

 

 

https://www.lacocinava.org/
http://www.facebook.com/lacocinava
https://twitter.com/LACOCINAVA


1  

 
 

Training Program Application 
 

1. Training Organization 
LA COCINA VA (DBA KITCHEN OF PURPOSE) 

2. Contact Person – Name & Title 
Daniela Hurtado – Director of Programs & Operations 

3. Training Program or stand-alone course name 
BAKING TRAINING PROGRAM 

4. Program or course description 
The Baking Training targets low-income individuals working or looking to find a job in the food and 
hospitality industry.  The training includes theoretical and practical information about baking techniques 
with a special focus on classic and commercial baked goods. Food management, food allergens 
management, and job readiness classes are also incorporated. The training includes preparation of breads, 
cakes, pies, cookies, and sauces. These essential components enable members to build skills, knowledge, 
and experiences so that they may confidently apply to jobs and efficiently perform at them.  
 

5. Year Program Established 
2023 

6. Total Credit or 
Curriculum 
Hours 
400 

7. Number of 
training weeks 
or hours 
12 weeks 

8. Minimum 
Class Size 
16 

9. Is curriculum certified by an accrediting agency or similar national standardization program: 

Yes (if yes specify)    No  

10. Description of training and skills to be obtained – Attach training program description, include an outline of 
what is covered in the program and what skills are to be obtained. 

Document has been attached to this application. 
 

11. Which in-demand industry sectors and occupations best fit with the training program; and the average wage 
for the primary target occupation for which the training prepares the individual, as published by the Virginia 
Employment Commission, for the local area. If the in-demand sectors & occupation differ from what is 
defined by the region, please provide LMI Information to support the sector & occupation. 
 

Bakers – Mix and bake ingredients to produce breads, rolls, cookies, cakes, pies, pastries, or other 
baked goods.  
Average Wage: $29,960/year $14.40/hourly 

 
12. Does training lead to an industry recognized credential, diploma, license, or degree? If yes, indicate which. 

 

Yes –  
1. Food Management Certification by the National Restaurant Association 
2. Food Allergens Management Certification by MenuTrinfo 

 



2  

 
 
13. Is this a stackable credential, part of a sequence to move an individual along a career pathway or up a career 

ladder?  
Yes - Graduates from the Baking Training Program can join any of the other workforce development and 

entrepreneurship programs offered at our organization after training completion and graduation.  

14. Was this training developed in partnership with a business? Yes No 
 

If yes, Name of Business(s): 

15. List Businesses that support this training program: The following organizations and corporations, support our 
program through mentoring and coaching for our program participants.  
The following businesses are some of our employer partners that support our training programs through 
internship and employment opportunities for the training participants and graduates.  
- Hilton Hotels, Hyatt Hotels, MGM National Harbor, Founding Farmers Restaurant Group, Woodmont Country, 
Club, Lost Dog Café, The Watergate Hotel, Chef Geoff Restaurant Group, The Café by Kitchen of Purpose, Jose 
Andres Group Restaurants, Main Event Catering, Lebanese Taberna, Eddie’s Deli, Goodwin House, Morrison 
Health, Greenspring Retirement Homes, Brookfield Properties, Colada Shop, Dog Tag Bakery, Sunrise Senior 
Living.  

 



3  

 
 

16. Describe how you will ensure access to training services throughout the state, including rural 
areas and through the use of technology: 

The Baking Training Program offers access to Wi-Fi, laptops, and printers to use on site at no charge for all 
program participants.  

17. Describe how you will work with the local board to serve individuals with barriers, including 
individuals with disabilities: 

La Cocina VA (DBA Kitchen of Purpose) has signed a contract with the Virginia Department of Social Services 
committing to train TANF recipients interested in the pursuing training opportunities with us and to support their 
job search and placement upon program completion.  
Through partnerships with local employers, adult education, and human services agencies along with local 
nonprofit organizations, La Cocina VA will work to identify and reach its target audience. La Cocina VA relies on 
its partnerships to jointly provide assistance and resources to the program participants.  
La Cocina VA offers individual counseling sessions to all its participants as well as connection to social services to 
all participants that need them.  
The facilities are designed to allow access to handicapped clients.  

 

Program Cost 
18. Registration/Pre-screening/Admissions Fees $250.00 

19. Tuition (check all items included in Tuition)  

Books $500.00 
Required Supplies (Tools, uniforms, etc.) $1,500.00 

Testing/Exam Cost $250.00 

Licensure/Certification Cost(s) $700.00 

Other Required Fees $ 8,800.00 
20. Total Cost to Complete Curriculum/Course $12,000.00 

 

Criteria for Admission 

21. Describe the prerequisites or skills and knowledge required prior to the commencement of training: 
18 years old or older 
Unemployed or under-employed 
Low Income (verification required) 
Resident of DC, Maryland, or Virginia 
Able to speak, write and comprehend English, Spanish or both languages 
Desire to learn baking skills 
Desire and ability to join the workforce full-time 
22. Is a High School Diploma or GED required: Yes No 

 



 
 

918 S Lincoln St. Arlington VA 22204 | 703-596-1557 | kitchenofpurpose.org |  Fb • Kitchen of Purpose | Twt • Kitchen of Purpose 

 

 10. Description of training and skills to be obtained 

BAKING TRAINING PROGRAM 

1. Program Purpose 

The Baking Training Program (BTP) has the purpose of providing targeted populations, low-income 

unemployed or underemployed residents of the Washington DC Metro area, who are interested 

in obtaining a job in the food and hospitality industries as a baker employee, interested in 

improving their current skills on the field, or switching from another food-related job position.  

Our 12-week training curriculum spans 8 different modules providing participants with the 

opportunity to learn and practice the key techniques and baking techniques. Additional credentials 

including ServSafe Food Manager and AllerTrain Food Allergern Management certifications ensure 

a higher level of education, preparedness, and employability.  

 

2. Program History 

The Baking Training Program was created in 2023 in response to the public and industry demand 

for skilled restaurant workers. It also responds to a long-time demand from culinary training 

alumni that are interested in learning baking skills in order to expand their knowledge and 

employment opportunities. 

With access to a new kitchen laboratory equipped with top-notch technology, we strive to provide 

program participants with hands-on experience in the production of baked goods.  

 

3. Program Objectives 

The following are brief descriptions of the Baking Training Program objectives. 

 

a. Outreach  

• Source low-income, underemployed, or unemployed candidates that have a genuine 

interest in improving their baking skills within the food industry and are facing 

barriers towards achieving this goal due to a lack of resources towards education and 

training. 

• Identify candidates by partaking in information sessions, community events, social 

media advertising, and relationship building in the Washington DC Metropolitan area.  

• Recruit and enroll 16 participants per cohort. 

https://www.lacocinava.org/
http://www.facebook.com/lacocinava
https://twitter.com/LACOCINAVA


 
 

918 S Lincoln St. Arlington VA 22204 | 703-596-1557 | kitchenofpurpose.org |  Fb • Kitchen of Purpose | Twt • Kitchen of Purpose 

• Concurrent with the identification of program candidates, we strive to engage with 

potential and current partner organizations to gain more applicants and awareness 

about the program as well. 

• Identify new employer partners in the area and maintain an active relationship with 

current partners.  

b. Recruitment and Assessment 

• Onboard eligible candidates by maintaining communications as they submit their 

applications. 

• Schedule interview assessment with each candidate to determine their eligibility to 

access the program. 

c. Intake 

• Enroll participants on an ongoing basis to secure their spot in the cohort. 

• Collect participants’ documentation and record the pertinent data to produce 

reports. 

• Gather signed forms and agreements and help the participants understand their 

responsibilities and commitment during the training program. 

d. Training 

• Teach workshops following Kitchen of Purpose’s Baking Training Program curriculum. 

• Provide hands-on training to allow the participants to practice the newly learned 

baking skills. 

• Provide baking demonstrations, quizzes, and evaluations to ensure understanding of 

recipes and techniques.  

• Facilitate food handling and food allergens training to help the participants obtain the 

pertinent certifications.  

• Facilitate life-skills and professional development workshops. 

• Facilitate vocational English lessons for ESL training participants.  

• Assess the participants’ training progress and program completion based on 

attendance, participation, and quiz scores. 

e. Job Placement 

• Assess the participants’ employment goals. 

• Provide guidance and assistance during job applications. 

• Match and recommend participants to potential jobs. 

f. Impact Measurement 

• Report program indicators for monitoring and evaluation purposes. 

• Assess outcomes and identify areas of improvement. 

• Some indicators: 

i. Program completion rate 

ii. Job placement rate 

https://www.lacocinava.org/
http://www.facebook.com/lacocinava
https://twitter.com/LACOCINAVA


 
 

918 S Lincoln St. Arlington VA 22204 | 703-596-1557 | kitchenofpurpose.org |  Fb • Kitchen of Purpose | Twt • Kitchen of Purpose 

iii. Average wage 

iv. Job retention rate 

 

4. Training Outline 

The Baking Training Program takes place at the Kitchen of Purpose facilities. The course lasts 

twelve weeks, including 4 weeks of paid internships. Classes are five times per week, six hours 

per training day. The total of training hours is 400 hours (240 hours in-house training + 160 hours 

of internship). 

a. Week 1: Introduction to baking and types of mixing methods. Cake elaboration. 

b. Week 2: Teatime Sweets: cupcakes, brownies, and madeleines 

c. Week 3: Teatime Cookies: sables, snickerdoodles, and oatmeal cookies 

d. Week 4: Pâte à Choux: profiterols, eclairs, caramel and pastry cream 

e. Week 5: Sweet pastry (Pâte Sucrée) and meringues 

f. Week 6: Short crust pastry (Pâte Brisée) 

g. Week 7: Bread & Pizza dough 

h. Week 8: Final exams 

i. Week 9 – Week 12: Internships 

 

5. Certifications 

a. ServSafe Food Manager Certification 

b. AllerTrain Food Allergens Management Certification 

c. Kitchen of Purpose’s Certificate of Program Completion 

 

 

 

https://www.lacocinava.org/
http://www.facebook.com/lacocinava
https://twitter.com/LACOCINAVA




















Attachment A 

1 | P a g e  
 

 

 

WIOA ELIGIBLE TRAINING PROVIDER 
 

The Americans with Disability Act Compliance Checklist 
 
 

PROVIDER NAME: _________The Turn Around Place (TAP)_________________________________ 

 

Participants with disabilities should be able to arrive at your training site and easily locate and use 

accessible services 

Accessible Parking Yes No  

• Does your facility provide accessible parking spaces 

designed for use by individuals with disabilities? 

• Does the parking areas have the minimum number of 

accessible parking spaces specified in the table (see 

page 4)? 

• Are the accessible parking spaces located on the 

shortest possible accessible routes to the accessible 

building entrances? 

• Are the accessible parking spaces located on a level 

area? 

• Is each accessible parking space designed with a sign 

showing the International Symbol of Accessibility? 

• Is there at least ONE van accessible space for every 

SIX accessible parking spaces? 

• Are the van accessible parking spaces designed by an 

additional sign indicating “Van Accessible” (see 

figure)? 

X 

 

X 

 

X 

 

X 

X 

 

X 

 

X 

 

X 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 IT Accessibility    

• Do images have alternative text? 

• Does video have captions and does audio have a 

transcript? 

• Do form fields within web pages and documents have 

appropriately coded labels and prompts? 

• Does the interface have sufficient contrast between 

text color and background color? 

• Does the content scale well when text is enlarged up 

to 200 percent? 

• Can all menus, links, buttons, and other controls be 

operated by keyboard, to make them accessible to 

users who are unable to use a mouse? 

• Do pages that have time limits include mechanisms 

for adjusting those limits for users who need more 

time? 

X 

X 

X 

X 

 

X 

 

X 

 

 

X 

X 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Attachment A 

2 | P a g e  
 

• Have you avoided using content that flashes or 

flickers? 

X 

 

 

 

Accessible Approach and Entrance (Exterior Routes)    

• Do accessible entrances have a minimum clear 

opening (free of protrusions and obstructions) of 32 

inches? 

• Is the force required to open accessible exterior 

entrances within a reasonable range? 

• Are handles, pulls, latches, locks, and other operating 

devices on accessible doors easily grasped with one 

hand, and require no tight grasping, pinching, or 

twisting of the wrist to operate? 

• Are the heights of thresholds at doorways ½ inch or 

less? 

X 

 

X 

 

X 

 

 

X 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACCESS TO GOODS AND SERVICES    

• Do the interior doors in public areas have at least a 

32-inch clear, unobstructed opening? 

• Do the pull and push sides of doors have adequate 

maneuvering clearances in front of and to the sides of 

doorways so that a person using a wheelchair can 

position themselves to easily and safely open the 

door? 

• Is every permanent room or space (such as 

restrooms, offices or meeting rooms, etc.) designed 

with a sign having good contrast between characters 

and background, adequate character size for viewing 

distance, raised (tactile) characters and Braille? 

• Can interior doors be opened with 5 pounds or less 

force? 

• Are door handles mounted no higher than 48 inches 

and no lower than 34 inches measured from the floor 

surface? 

• Is adequate space available where turning spaces are 

needed or required for a wheelchair or other mobility 

device? 

• If tables or work surfaces are available, is there a 36-

inch aisle clearance between tables for wheelchair 

access? 

• Do seating spaces at tables or work surfaces allow for 

a forward approach and provide a clear floor space of 

30 by 48 inches? 

• Are accessible tables and accompanying seating 

spaces distributed through the room or space? 

• Do spaces under tables or work surfaces provide clear 

space for knees and toes? 

X 

 

 

 

X 

 

 

X 

X 

 

X 

 

X 

 

X 

 

X 

 

X 

 

X 

 

X 

 

X 

X 

X 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Attachment A 

3 | P a g e  
 

• Do all exterior passage ways provide a minimum 

unobstructed head clearance (headroom) of 80 

inches? 

• Do ramps have a clear unobstructed width of at least 

36 inches? 

• Do ramps have a 5-foot long level landing at the top 

and bottom of each run? 

• If the ramp rises more than 6 inches vertically, does it 

have handrails on both sides? 

X 

 

X 

X 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Elevators    

• Does the building have passenger elevators? 

• Are call buttons and keypads at elevators mounted 

no higher than 48 inches when measured to 

centerline of highest operable part above the floor? 

• Are there raised (tactile) characters and Braille that 

indicate floor designations on both elevator jambs at 

the entrance to elevator mounted 48 to 60 inches 

above the floor surface? 

• Are there both visible and audible signals to identify 

when an elevator car arrives and its direction of 

travel? 

X 

X 

 

 

X 

 

X 

 

X 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Drinking Fountains    

• Where drinking fountains provided, are there two 

drinking fountains: one wheelchair accessible and 

one for persons who are standing? 

• Does the wheelchair accessible drinking fountain 

provide a minimum knee clearance of 27 inches? 

• Is there a 30 by 48-inch clear floor space positioned 

for a forward approach to the wheelchair accessible 

fountain? 

 

X 

 

X 

 

X 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Restrooms    

• Does your facility offer restrooms for public us? 

• Are all accessible restrooms clearly designated with a 

sign having the International Symbol of Accessibility 

and mounted on the latch side of the door so the 

bottom edge of the highest tactile characters are 60 

inches maximum and the lowest tactile characters are 

48 inches minimum from the floor surface? 

• Do the doorways of accessible restrooms have a 

minimum clear? 

• Is there adequate turning space for a wheelchair or 

other mobility devices inside the restroom? 

 

 

 

 

X 

 

X 

 

 

 

X 

 

X 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Attachment A 

4 | P a g e  
 

Signage    

• Is adequate signage placed in standardized, 

appropriate locations throughout the building or 

facility? 

• Does the signage identifying permanent rooms or 

spaces provide both raised (tactile) characters and 

Braille? 

• Is exterior signage available at non-accessible 

entrances and along walkways that provides 

directions to the accessible routes and entrances? 

• Is interior directional signage provided at inaccessible 

toilet rooms and elevators directing the person to 

nearest accessible toilet rooms and elevators. 

X 

 

 

X 

 

 

X 

 

 

X 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I certify that the above information is accurate and true to the best of my ability. 

 

Name of Authorized 

Representative 

 

Terrelyn Wallace 
Date: 

Title: 

 

 

President, The Turn Around Place (TAP) 

Email:  

 

 

cheftwallace@gmail.com 
Telephone: 

340-227-8796 

 

 

 
The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) became law in 1990. The ADA is a civil rights law that prohibits 

discrimination against individuals with disabilities in all areas of public life, including jobs, schools, 

transportation, and all public and private places that are open to the general public. 

  



Attachment A 

5 | P a g e  
 

NUMBER OF ACCESSIBLE SPACES 
 

 

  

Total Parking Spaces 

 
1 to 25 

26 to 50 

51 to 75 

76 to 100 

101 to 150 

151 to 200 

201 to 300 

301 to 400 

401 to 500 

501 to 1000 

1001 and over 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Designated Accessible Parking 

 
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

2% of total 

20 plus 1 for each 100 over 1000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      



























1  

 
 

Training Program Application 
 

A separate application form must be completed for each training program or occupational skills 

course of study. 

 

1.   Training Organization 

2.   Contact Person – Name & Title 

3.   Training Program or stand-alone course name 

4.   Program or course description 

5.   Year Program Established 6.   Total Credit or 
Curriculum Hours 

7.   Number of training 

weeks or hours 

8.   Minimum 
Class Size 

9.   Is curriculum certified by an accrediting agency or similar national standardization program: 
 

Yes (if yes specify) No 

10. Description of training and skills to be obtained – Attach training program description, include an outline of 

what is covered in the program and what skills are to be obtained. 

11. Which in-demand industry sectors and occupations best fit with the training program; and the average wage 

for the primary target occupation for which the training prepares the individual , as published by the Virginia 

Employment Commission, for the local area. If the in-demand sectors & occupation differ from what is 

defined by the region, please provide LMI Information to support the sector & occupation. 

12. Does training lead to an industry recognized credential, diploma, license, or degree? If yes, indicate which. 
 

Yes No 

13. Is this a stackable credential, part of a sequence to move an individual along a career pathway or up a career 

ladder? Yes No 

14. Was this training developed in partnership with a business? Yes No 

 
If yes, Name of Business(s): 

The Turn Around Place (TAP)

Terrelyn Wallace, President 

ServSafe Food Protection Manager Certification 

2020
300 Hours 10-12 weeks 10

National Restaurant  Association 

See Attached

According to Career One Stop the following are in the top 100 of the "Fastest Growing Industries":  Casino Hotels, Drinking Places, Full Service 
Restaurants, and Special Food Services.  Additionally another source includes: Restaurant Cooks, Food Preparation Workers, and Food Service Managers.

National Restaurant  Association

The Program is designed to prepare individuals for positions within the Hospitality and Culinary Industry. Based the participant's experience, the program may prepare them 
for entry level employment; however, if they have experience it can prepare them for entry level leadership positions. The program focuses on workplace readiness skills, 
basic knowledge of the Hospitality and Culinary Industry and application of knowledge. Further, TAP provides support to participants in the form of wrap around services.



2  

15. List Businesses that support this training program: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

16. Describe how you will ensure access to training services throughout the state, including rural 

areas and through the use of technology: 

17. Describe how you will work with the local board to serve individuals with barriers, including 
individuals with disabilities: 

 
Program Cost 

18. Registration/Pre-screening/Admissions Fees $ 

19. Tuition (check all items included in Tuition) $ 

Books $ 

Required Supplies(Tools, uniforms, etc. $ 

Testing/Exam Cost $ 

Licensure/Certification Cost(s) $ 

Other Required Fees $ 

20. Total Cost to Complete Curriculum/Course $ 

 
Criteria for Admission 

21. Describe the prerequisites or skills and knowledge required prior to the commencement of training: 

22. Is a High School Diploma or GED required: Yes No 

 

TAP is currently seeking local partners, organizations, and business with whom to partner. Further, TAP is in the process of 
seeking businesses for job placement for participants who complete the program. Our current partners are as follows: 
The National Restaurant Association, Grand River Navigation, Seafarers International Union, Peckham Inc, Spectrum Human 
Services

-Work experience or a strong interest in the Hospitality  and Culinary Industry is preferred 
-Willingness to complete the TAP Hospitality and Culinary Program
-Strong communication skills and/or a willingness to develop strong communication skills
-A positive attitude and disposition for working in a customer service oriented industry
-Desire to work independently and as a team 
-Basic mathematical skills or a willingness to gain proficiency 
 

TAP will provide support for all participants and specifically individuals with barriers in the following ways: (1) varied learning 
experiences based on  various learning styles, (2) scafolding, (3) tutoring, (4) coaching, (5) 1:1 remediation on challenging 
tasks/concepts, (6) whole group learning experinces, (7) small group learning experinces, (8) technology based study resources, (9) 
practical hands on experiences, (10) practicum placement and supervision, (11) interview coaching/resume writing,  (12) job placement 
assistance, and (13) referrals to other community based organizations as needed.

Initially, The Turn Around Place (TAP) is structured to establish cohorts that are "in person" because TAP wants to ensure that 
students who enroll in the program are successful and have the support needed.  If a temporary emergency arises with an individual 
attending, there may be an allowance made for them to keep up with their studies through access of lectures and lessons online.
After the first six months- one year, TAP has plans to make the training available in the form of a hybrid course which would allow 
participants with access to technology and who are technology savvy to complete the program in the format of a hybrid course.  This 
format will allow students to complete some lessons online with specific days  scheduled for in class lessons and to complete 
hands-on experiences. 
 

4500.00

3800.00

300.00

400.00



















ETPL Renewals 

Based on VWL 16-06, RWC’s local policies, and guidance from the WIOA State Administrator, the 

following training providers either met the following performance levels: 

• Training Completion Rate must meet or exceed 50%; and 

• Credential Attainment rate must meet or exceed 65%; or 

• The training provider’s data that was provided by the WIOA State Administrator was 

suppressed, indicating that there was not sufficient data in the ETA-9171 report for 

recertification decision making. 

Additionally, the following providers have submitted their 2023 ADA Audit Form and all updates to their 

services have been recorded in the state’s system of record.  As a result, it is recommended that the 

following training providers and their programs be renewed for inclusion in Virginia’s WIOA Eligible 

Training Provider List for another fiscal year.  

Provider Program  

American Institute of Health Science & Technology Medical Assistant 

American Institute of Health Science & Technology EKG Technician 

American Institute of Health Science & Technology Medical Billing and Coding 

American Institute of Health Science & Technology Pharmacy Technician 

American Institute of Health Science & Technology Phlebotomy 

Center for Employment Training HVAC Specialist 

Center for Employment Training Building Maintenance 

Classic Nurses Academy Nurse Aide Training Program 

Classic Nurses Academy Nurse Aide Training Program 

Classic Nurses Academy Medication Aide Program 

CompTIA Tech Career Academy IT-Ready Technical Support (Online) 

George Mason University Continuing and Professional 
Edu 

Human Resource Management Certificate 

George Mason University Continuing and Professional 
Edu 

Paralegal Certificate 

George Mason University Continuing and Professional 
Edu 

Network & Cloud Foundation 
(A+/Network+/AWS CCP/CCNA/Security+) 

George Mason University Continuing and Professional 
Edu 

CompTIA A+ 

George Mason University Continuing and Professional 
Edu 

Security+ 

George Mason University Continuing and Professional 
Edu 

TAIT 0539 AWS - Certified Cloud 
Practitioner 

George Mason University Continuing and Professional 
Edu 

PMP 0401 Project Management 
Certification: PMP® Exam Preparation 

George Mason University Continuing and Professional 
Edu 

Essentials of Human Resource 
Management Certificate. 



George Mason University Continuing and Professional 
Edu 

CFG 0600-Masters Academy in Government 
Contracting Certificate 

George Mason University Continuing and Professional 
Edu 

Network+ 

George Mason University Continuing and Professional 
Edu 

Timekeeping for Government Contractors 

George Mason University Continuing and Professional 
Edu 

Accounting and Auditing for Government 
Contracts 

George Mason University Continuing and Professional 
Edu 

Cisco Certified Network Associate 

George Mason University Continuing and Professional 
Edu 

Contract Changes and Equitable 
Adjustments 

George Mason University Continuing and Professional 
Edu 

FMP Finance and Business 

George Mason University Continuing and Professional 
Edu 

FMP Leadership and Strategy 

George Mason University Continuing and Professional 
Edu 

Navigating the FAR: Practical Applications 

George Mason University Continuing and Professional 
Edu 

Negotiation Strategies & Techniques in 
Government Contracting 

George Mason University Continuing and Professional 
Edu 

TAIT 0521-Python Programming 

Global Educational Institute LLC Nursing Assistant Training Program (for 
CNA Certification) 

Global Educational Institute LLC Personal Care Aide/Home Health Aide 

Global Educational Institute LLC Registered Medication Aide Training 
Program 

Health Communications, Inc. Training Intervention Procedures (TIPS) 

Kinetic Potential Security + BootCamp 

Kinetic Potential Project Management-PMP Exam Prep 

Kinetic Potential Certified Associate in Project Management 
Exam Prep 

La Cocina VA (DBA Kitchen of Purpose) Bilingual Culinary Job Training Program 

La Cocina VA (DBA Kitchen of Purpose) Small Business Incubator Program (SBI) 

LINXEVE Academy CompTIA Security+ 

LINXEVE Academy AWS System Operations Certification 

LINXEVE Academy CCNA 

LINXEVE Academy CISM 

LINXEVE Academy Certified Ethical Hacker 

LINXEVE Academy CompTIA Network+ 

LINXEVE Academy CyberSec First Responder (CFR-310) 

LINXEVE Academy Microsoft MCSA 

LINXEVE Academy SQL DBA 

Spectrum Beauty Academy LLC Cosmetology 

Spectrum Beauty Academy LLC Basic Esthetics 



Spectrum Beauty Academy LLC Barber 

Spectrum Beauty Academy LLC Master Esthetics 

Spectrum Beauty Academy LLC Nail Technology 

SyLearn Python Programming 

SyLearn Data Science 

SyLearn Web Design and Developer 

SyLearn AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner 

SyLearn AWS Certified Developer 

SyLearn AWS Certified Solutions Architect 

SyLearn Automation Testing 

SyLearn CompTIA A+ 

SyLearn Security+ 

SyLearn AWS Certified SysOps Administrator 

SyLearn Business Analyst 

SyLearn Certified Information System Security 
Professional (CISSP) 

SyLearn Cisco Certified Network Associate (CCNA) 

SyLearn Cloud+ 

SyLearn Cyber Security Analyst (CySA+) 

SyLearn Network+ 

SyLearn PenTest+ 

SyLearn Quality Assurance Testing 

The Catholic University of America Certificate in Paralegal Studies 

The Catholic University of America Certified Financial Planner 

The Catholic University of America Human Resources Management (SHRM LS) 

The Catholic University of America Project Management Professional Test 
Preparation 

The Skin Care Center Permanent Cosmetic Tattooing 

The Skin Care Center Esthetics 

The Skin Care Center Master Esthetics 

The Skin Care Center Waxing 

Time For Change Emergency Medical Technician 

Time For Change Nursing Assistant Program 

Time For Change Pharmacy Technician Program 

Together We Bake Job Training and Personal Development 
Program 

Topcurl Beauty Academy LLC Cosmetology (On MD's ETPL) 

Topcurl Beauty Academy LLC Nail Technology 

VETSGroup Training Academy CCENT CISCO Certified Entry Level 
Technician 

VETSGroup Training Academy CCNA CISCO Certified Network Associate 

VETSGroup Training Academy Comp Tia A+ 



VETSGroup Training Academy Network+ 

VETSGroup Training Academy Security+ 

Visible Edge, Inc., dba Visible Edge Institute Project Management Professional 
(PMP/CAPM) Certificate Program 

Visible Edge, Inc., dba Visible Edge Institute Project Management Professional 
(PMP/CAPM) Certificate Program 

Visible Edge, Inc., dba Visible Edge Institute Digital Marketing & Web Design Certificate 
Program 

Visible Edge, Inc., dba Visible Edge Institute Mechanical Design Applications Specialist 
Certificate Programs 

Visible Edge, Inc., dba Visible Edge Institute Animation Rendering for Marketing 
Certificate Program 

Visible Edge, Inc., dba Visible Edge Institute Cybersecurity & Information Technology 
(IT) Certificate Program 

Visible Edge, Inc., dba Visible Edge Institute Cybersecurity & Information Technology 
(IT) Certificate Program 

Visible Edge, Inc., dba Visible Edge Institute Data Analytics and M Management 
Certificate Program 

Visible Edge, Inc., dba Visible Edge Institute Data Analytics and M Management 
Certificate Program 

Visible Edge, Inc., dba Visible Edge Institute Engineering Applications Jump Start 
Certificate Program 

Visible Edge, Inc., dba Visible Edge Institute Fundamental & Advanced Manufacturing 
Certificate Program 

Visible Edge, Inc., dba Visible Edge Institute Revit Architectural Design Application 
Certificate Program 

 

  



Youth Services Waiver 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

WIOA Title I Youth Program Procurement – Local Waiver 
 
Issue 

• Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) requires the competitive procurement of Title I 
Youth Services, unless they are being performed by the local grant recipient.   

• Alexandria/Arlington Region’s grant recipient, Arlington County Government, would like to continue 
to perform Title I Youth Services at the Alexandria Workforce Development Center and Arlington 
Employment Center.   

 
Background 
The Department of Labor has issued the Final Rules to implement Title I of the Workforce Innovation and 
Opportunity Act (WIOA).  The Final Rules provides the local grant recipient and Local Workforce 
Development Board (LWDB) flexibility to award grants or contracts for youth services in accordance with 
WIOA sec. 123.  
 
As it relates to competitive selection requirement, 20 CFR Part 681, Youth Activities under Title I of the 
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act, has language that addresses questions and concerns regarding 
procurement of WIOA Title I Youth Program services.  In particular, Subpart C – Youth Program Design, 
Elements, and Parameters, Section 681.400 language clarifies that the competitive procurement 
requirements in Sec. 123 of WIOA apply only if the LWDB chooses to award grants or contracts to youth 
service providers to provide some or all of the youth program elements.    
 
The 14 youth program elements are: 
1. Tutoring, study skills training, and instruction leading to secondary school completion, including 

dropout prevention strategies. 
2. Alternative secondary school offerings or dropout recovery services. 
3. Paid and unpaid work experiences with an academic and occupational education component. 
4. Occupational skill training, with a focus on recognized postsecondary credentials and in-demand 

occupations. 
5. Leadership development activities (e.g., community service, peer-centered activities). 
6. Supportive services. 
7. Adult mentoring. 
8. Follow-up services for at least 12 months after program completion. 
9. Comprehensive guidance and counseling, including drug and alcohol abuse counseling. 
10. Integrated education and training for a specific occupation or cluster. 
11. Financial literacy education. 
12. Entrepreneurial skills training. 
13. Services that provide labor market information about in-demand industry sectors and occupations.  
14. Postsecondary preparation and transition activities. 
 
The Alexandria Workforce Development Center and the Arlington Employment Center have been allowed 
to perform Title I Youth Services via a state-issued waiver under the Workforce Investment Act.  Since 
2011, LWDA 12’s Title I Youth Program has met its annual performance goals and maintained financial 
integrity.  Title I Youth Program Funding is $363,449.45 for FY24/PY23. 
 
 



 
 
The Region’s Youth Services Program Design 
Alexandria Workforce Development Center and Arlington Employment Center perform the “framework 
services” for the region’s Title I Youth program.  These framework services include intake, objective 
assessments, development of individual service strategies, case management, supportive services, and 
follow-up services.  Both Centers partner with the following local government and nonprofit partners to 
provide free services to their youth customers for the 14 youth program elements: 
 

Youth Program Element Provider 

1. Tutoring, study skills training, instruction and 
evidence-based dropout prevention and 
recovery strategies that lead to completion of 
the requirements for a secondary school 
diploma or its recognized equivalent. 

• Sylvan Learning Center 

• Alexandria City Public School, GED Program, 
Adult Education High School Diploma  

• Arlington Public School, GED Program, Adult 
Education High School Diploma 

2. Alternative secondary school services, or 
dropout recovery services, as appropriate. 

• Alexandria City Public School, GED Program 

• Alexandria City Campaign on Adolescent 
Pregnancy  

• Substance Abuse Prevention Coalition of 
Alexandria City  

• Alexandria City Court Service Unit   

• Arlington Public School, GED Program 

3. Paid and unpaid work experience that have 
as a component academic and occupational 
education, which may include – 

• Summer employment opportunities 
and other employment opportunities 
available throughout the school year; 

• Pre-apprenticeship programs; 

• Internships and job shadowing, and 

• On-the-job training opportunities 

• Local Employer Referrals from the Centers’ 
Business Services Teams  

• Project Discovery: Empowerment and College 
Preparation 

4. Occupational skills training which may 
include priority consideration for training 
programs that lead to recognized 
postsecondary credentials that are aligned 
with in-demand industry sectors or 
occupations in the local area 

• Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workforce 
Council, Eligible Training Providers List 

5. Education offered concurrently with and in 
the same context as workforce preparation 
activities and training for a specific 
occupation or occupational cluster 

• Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workforce 
Council, Eligible Training Providers List 

6. Leadership development opportunities, 
which may include community service and 
peer-centered activities encouraging 
responsibility and other positive social 
behaviors during non-school hours, as 
appropriate. 

• Project Discovery: Empowerment and College 
Preparation  

• Alexandria Mentoring Partnership   

• Alexandria Court Services Unit  
 



 
7. Supportive Services (Linkages to community 

services) 

• Transportation 

• Childcare 

• Housing and Accommodation for youth 
with disabilities 

• Uniforms 

• Referrals to Healthcare 

• Educational Testing 

• Alexandria City Department of Community 
and Human Services  

• Arlington Department of Human Services  

• Legal Services of Northern Virginia 

• Washington Metropolitan Area Transit 
Authority 

8. Adult mentoring for the period of 
participation and a subsequent period, for a 
total of not less than 12 months 

• Various partnerships with local and regional 
mentorship-focused CBOs 

9. Follow-up services for not less than 12 
months after the completion of participation, 
as appropriate 

• Alexandria Workforce Development Center 

• Arlington Employment Center 
 

10. Comprehensive guidance and counseling, 
which may include drug and alcohol abuse 
counseling and referral, as appropriate. 

• Various partnerships with local and regional 
counseling-focused CBOs  

 

11. Financial literacy education • Truist Bank 

12. Entrepreneurial skills training • Business Development Assistant Group 

13. Services that provide labor market and 
employment information about in-demand 
industry sectors or occupations available in 
the local area, such as career awareness, 
career counseling, and career exploration 
services. 

• Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workforce 
Council 

• Virginia Employment Commission 

14. Activities that help youth prepare for and 
transition to postsecondary education and 
training. 

• Alexandria City Public Schools 

• Arlington Public Schools 

• Project Discovery: Empowerment and College 
Preparation  

• Volunteer Alexandria  

 
When the Centers cannot procure free services to perform the 14 youth program elements they will follow 
local government procurement procedures to purchase services for their youth customers.   
 
Action Requested 

• The local grant recipient would like the Regional Workforce Council to approve a local waiver to allow 
Alexandria Workforce Development Center and Arlington Employment Center to continue to perform 
Title I Youth Services for Program Year 2023 (FY24).  

 
Approved: 
 
 
______________________________________________  ____________ 
Chair, Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workforce Council   Date 



Consent Agenda Ends 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 



 

 

The Alexandria City and Arlington County Workforce System drives equitable economic growth by 

implementing an effective, efficient, and inclusive workforce ecosystem that delivers equal access to 

innovative, integrated, data-driven products and services designed and aligned to meet the needs of 

businesses and all job seekers. www.vcwalexandriaarlington.com.  

 

 

2024 Education & Workforce Legislative Positions 

 

• Support additional funding for local workforce development boards, adult education, 
community colleges, and Virginia’s small- and medium-sized for-profit businesses to expand 
work-based learning programs, including apprenticeships, internships, and experiential 
learning opportunities, to meet the Commonwealth’s current workforce demands. 
 

• Support educational initiatives that improve student achievement, including Career 
Technical Education, focused on professional and technical skills-based training, delivery of 
industry recognized certifications/licenses, and the development of the future workforce.  

 

• Support initiatives that strengthen Virginia’s teacher workforce. 
 

• Invest in continuing educational initiatives that improve incumbent workers’ 
competitiveness in Virginia’s economy that will ultimately enhance their employers’ 
productivity.  Create incentives to encourage workers who complete participation in these 
initiatives to retain their employment for one year.  

 
• Support efforts to expand access to affordable childcare and early education, substance 

abuse services, public transportation, and workforce housing.  
 

http://www.vcwalexandriaarlington.com/



